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From: Jay Ogawa - NOAA Federal [mailto:jay.ogawa@noaa.gov]  

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:14 AM 

To: Martine, Andrea@Energy 
Cc: Anthony Spina - NOAA Federal 

Subject: Re: Mission Rock Energy Center in Ventura County 
  

Hi Andrea, 

  

Thank you for providing links to the appropriate documents for NMFS' review.   After reviewing 

the documents, it appears construction of the process water supply line and natural gas pipeline 

would require crossing Ellsworth Barranca and Todd Barranca Creeks.  As a result, potential 

impacts to endangered steelhead and aquatic habitat from construction of the supply lines include 

temporary levels of increased turbidity and temp/perm impacts to riparian habitat.  Construction 

impacts to steelhead related to the plant itself appear to be addressed correctly in the materials 

you provided.   

  

With regard to process water used at the plant, please describe the frequency, magnitude, and 

quality of effluent to be discharged into the Santa Clara River.  

  

Feel free to contact me if you have a question or concern regarding this email. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Jay  

  

 --  
Jay Ogawa 
Fisheries Biologist 
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Office: (562) 980-4061 
jay.ogawa@noaa.gov 
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov 
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